LHB20/ KNOLL MATERNITY HOSPITAL

Introduction

1 Financial Records, 1948

Introduction

The Knoll Maternity Hospital was originally run by the Berwickshire Nursing Association. It was in existence by 1938 and served as a maternity home and a centre for district nurses in the eastern part of the County of Berwick.

On transfer to the National Health Service in 1948, it became part of the East Lothian Hospitals Board of Management (see LHB17). It continued to serve as a maternity hospital, with a bed complement of 7. On 1 April 1955 both the Knoll Maternity Hospital and Whitchester Cottage Hospital, Duns, were transferred to the Borders Hospitals Board of Management.

Copies of press cuttings and notes relating to East Lothian hospitals will be found at GN79.

LHB20/ KNOLL MATERNITY HOSPITAL

- 1 Financial Records, 1948
- 1 1948 File containing wages records and miscellaneous vouchers